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From: Johnson, Larry, EMMRD Sent: Fri 5/4f2007 2:05PM
To: JerriLee
=
Subject: RE: Fasken Denton SWD Workplan
Attachments:
a
Jerri, —
Go ahead with the initial removal and we will review the testing as progress is attained. Do prep a plan for full delineation and placement of groundwater well for approval.
Larry
From: Jerri Lee [mailto: office@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2007 7:40 AM
To: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Fasken Dentan SWD Workplan
Bob believes the reason for the labs being low were due to the age of the releases. We would like to install a monitor well after remediation of the spill area.
From: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD [mailto:larry.johnson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 3:01 PM
To: Jerri Lee
Subject: RE: Fasken Dentan SWD Workplan
Yes - | am confused that the chlorides spilled were 55k and no samples were anywhere close to that — additionally, what is the thought of drilling a monitor well in the
area?
From: Jerri Lee [mailto: office@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 9:40 AM
To: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD
Subject: Fasken Denton SWD Workplan
Larry have you had a chance to review the workplan for the Fasken Denton SWD
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